ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
Cct ober 29, 2015
3:01 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Cathy G essel, Chair
Senator M a Costello, Vice Chair
Senat or John Coghi | |

Senator Peter M cciche

Senator Bert Stednan

Senator Bill Stoltze

Senator Bill W el echowski

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nmenbers present

COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW ALASKA GASLI NE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATI ON ( AGDC)
- HEARD

PREVI QUS COWMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

FRANK RI CHARDS, Vi ce President

Engi neeri ng and Program Devel opnent

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC)

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity and Econom ¢ Devel opnent

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information and participated in the
overview of the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation.

JOE DUBLER, Vice President

Commer ci al Operations

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC)

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity and Econom ¢ Devel opnent

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information and participated in the
overvi ew of the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- Cct ober 29, 2015



KEN VASSAR, GCeneral Counsel

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC)

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity and Economi c Devel opnent

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information and participated in the
overvi ew of the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation.

DAN FAUSKE, President

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC)

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity and Econom ¢ Devel opnent

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Provided information and participated in
t he overview of the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Cor poration.

LI EZA W LCOX, Comrerci al Advi sor

Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC)

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity and Economi c Devel opnent

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information and participated in the
overvi ew of the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:01:16 PM

CHAIR CATHY GESSEL <called the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:01 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Stedman, Stoltz, Coghi | I, Costel | o,
W el echowski, and Chair G essel.

Overvi ew. Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC)

3:01:40 PM

CHAIR G ESSEL announced an overview by the Alaska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation (AGC) and showed ol d newspaper articles
from 1977 about building the TransAl aska Pipeline (TAPS) and a
proposed 48-inch ALCAN gas pi peline.

SENATOR STEDMAN reflected that the state could not have gotten a
permt to offtake the gas at that tinme because it would have
left billions of dollars of wealth in the oil fields. He opined
that the industry gets a bad rap for not building a pipeline 10,
20, or 30 years ago, but it was in the state's and its
residents' best interest to wait until this nonent in tinme.

3:04: 14 PM
SENATOR M CCl CHE j oi ned the conmittee.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 2- Cct ober 29, 2015



CHAI R G ESSEL agreed. She continued that yesterday the Attorney
Ceneral rolled out a plan centered around Al aska operating nore
of a conventional wealth-type fund and today's presentation is
an extension of how that mght be done: grow the pie of the
state's fossil fuel econony in a commercially viable way. She
said AGDC will answer questions about how the state wll step
into TransCanada's role from a practical and nechani ca
per specti ve.

3:05: 04 PM

FRANK  RI CHARDS, Vice President, Engi neering and Program
Devel opnent, Alaska Gasline Developnment Corporation (AGDC),
i ntroduced hinsel f.

JOE DUBLER, Vice President, Commercial Operations, Al aska
Gasl i ne Devel opnment Corporation (AGXC), introduced hinself.

MR. RICHARDS said the state's objectives in creating the AGC
were to provide for a stable, affordable, |ong-term supply of
energy for Al askans utilizing the natural resources available -
proven resources on the North Slope of Alaska. Wth that they
will maximze the value of those resources, generate revenue,
jobs and economic growh for the state, and facilitate further
oi | and gas devel opnent .

He shared the origins of AGCD, which was created by the
| egi slature under House Bill 4 [2011] as a response to concerns
over declining Cook Inlet natural gas supplies and high energy
costs in Interior Alaska, as well as taking into account the
health inpacts due to poor air quality in Fairbanks during the
winter. Collectively, this created a sense of wurgency to get
North Slope natural gas to Al askans, and AGDC was able to nove
forward on an instate natural gas pipeline to access alnost 33
tcf of proven gas reserves in the North Sl ope.

In 2011, Governor Parnell called for a joint effort by the
producers and the state to look at an LNG export facility.
Previ ousl vy, an over-land route through Canada had been
considered. After the explosion of shale comercialization, it
was acknow edged that an LNG project mght be the best way to go
forward, therefore, concept selection work was done and a
Ni ki ski site was selected for the liquefaction plant. Heads of
Agreenment (HOA) were negotiated between the producers and the
state, which culmnated in 2014 with passage of Senate Bill 138.
He related that Senate Bill 138 provided for state participation

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- Cct ober 29, 2015



in the AKLNG Project and the Joint Venture Agreenent (JVA) that
initiated the Pre-Front End Engi neering and Desi gn (Pre-FEED).

3:08:17 PM

MR RICHARDS listed the authorities granted under Senate Bill
138: AGDC has the primary responsibility for developing an
Al aska LNG project on the state's behalf, AGC may acquire a
direct ownership interest in any conponent of an Al aska LNG
project, AGXC nmay enter into contracts relating to treating,
transporting, liquefying, or marketing of gas - in consultation
with the Departnents of Natural Resources (DNR) and Revenue
(DOR) .

It was also provided that AGDC shall assist those agencies to
maxi m ze the value of the gas resources and provide econonic
benefits and revenues to the state.

CHAI R G ESSEL asked if AGDC has a mandate to | ook at expansion.

MR. DUBLER said that is not explicit in the statutes, but AGDC
i s devel opi ng expansion principles for the project with the co-
vent urers.

SENATOR COGHI LL stated that AGDC was first put together to get
gas to Al askans, then the AKLNG project cane along and it | ooks
like AGDC is to work with that project. He asked M. Dubler for
clarification on the two different authorities.

MR. DUBLER responded that AGDC was originally created in 2011 as
a result of a study done by a group put together by the
| egislature in House Bill 369. That directed AGC to prepare a
report on the feasibility of a bullet line, the Al aska Stand
Alone Pipeline Project (ASAP). The inpetus for that was the
projected shortfall of natural gas in Cook Inlet. An initial
study was for a 737-mle 24-inch pipeline to delivery gas to
Al askans from the North Slope. The mission to deliver gas to
Al askans won't change regardless of which project AGC is
wor ki ng wit h.

MR. DUBLER explained that a lot work has been done on the
instate line. An analysis was done on demand and supply in Cook
Inlet that shows supply wll decline, not just drop off. This
information can be used for the AKLNG Project as AGDC works to
make up the difference in supply and provide natural gas, at
| east to Fairbanks and other communities along the route, to the
extent of the appropriations. He said the offtakes are very
expensi ve, given the nunber of people in the comunities.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- Cct ober 29, 2015



SENATOR COGHI LL sunmarized that the original operative |anguage
was primarily for instate gas and it got trunped by Senate Bil
138.

3:13: 33 PM

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if the Alaska Gasline Devel opnent
Corporation Board ("Board") is taking a new direction. She said,
in looking at a transcription of the Septenber 23 neeting, it

sounds like a subconmttee requested $10 million to study a 48-
inch pipe. A discussion followed in which one Board nenber
guestioned where the authority to authorize the $10 nillion

would cone from |In a further discussion, M. Fauske said the
Board didn't have a vote on it, but supported the concept.
TransCanada represents the state's portion of the mdstream
(pipe) and TransCanada had voted to spend $40 million, $10
mllion of which is the state's portion.

SENATOR COSTELLO remarked that the decision-nmaking process on
the AGDC Board is confusing. She said she wants to understand
why the decision to evaluate a 48-inch pipeline never cane
before the Board. She inquired if there was a change in
direction and how people and the |egislature can have confi dence
that decisions made by AGC are made by the Board and not
filtered through a conmttee.

MR. DUBLER expl ai ned that the work for the 48-inch study was not
done by AGDC, it was done by the Project Mnagenent Team (PMI)
of the AKLNG Project. That PMI was the m dstream project portion
over which AGDC has no oversight; AGDC is in the l|iquefaction
portion of the project only. The state's interest in the
m dstream (pipeline) portion is represented by TransCanada. The
Board was not asked about those expenditures because AGC is not
involved in that segnent of the project. TransCanada is and they
voted in the affirmative.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if the legislature votes to go separate
ways from TransCanada, does the state take up the portion of the
study and the resulting deci sion.

MR DUBLER answered yes; $40 mllion would be under the changes
in scope identified as a differential in the work program and
budget for the cal endar year 2016.

CHAI R G ESSEL recogni zed Senator Dunl eavy.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- Cct ober 29, 2015



SENATOR COCHI LL remenbered that Governor Walker wote a five-
point letter in June and one point was pushing the PMI to
i ncorporate the 48-inch Iine.

MR. DUBLER said Senator Coghill was correct.

3:17:59 PM

CHAIR G ESSEL commented that a 48-inch line would accomodate
nore gas. She asked what AGDC would have to do to prepare for
expansion when it takes over from TransCanada because they have
the Gas Treatnment Pl ant (GIP).

MR. DUBLER answered that an expansion to an integrated LNG
project won't occur until first gas and probably much | ater when
the true throughput is known. An expansion mght not be needed

for a small anount of gas; m nor I nprovenents called
"debottl enecki ng" could be nmade to increase the throughput of a
project. If nore gas is found, the four parties would have to
initiate the expansion from the conpany that is running the
project. A conpany, on behalf of the owners, will be set up to

manage the AKLNG Project simlar to Alyeska Pipeline that runs
TAPS. That conmpany would do a study to see what is required to
expand for the anpbunt of gas coming into the project and conme up
with a cost. Then a decision would be nade on whether to proceed
wi th the expansion or not.

CHAIR A ESSEL said she understood that the producer conpanies
formed an Alyeska consortium and they control the pipeline. She
has also heard AGDC talking about the owner/buil der/operator
nodel and asked if M. Dubler envisions formng a consortiumto
operate the pipeline.

MR. DUBLER replied it would be the three producer parties and
AGDC, not the State of Alaska. It would be an operating conpany
that is <created with ownership identical to the parties’
participating interest in the project. So, if the state elects
to take royalty in kind (RIK) and the producers elect to pay
their tax as gas (TAG, it would be approxinmately 25 percent
state ownership of that conpany and the rel ated assets.

CHAIR G ESSEL asked, when it cones to a vote to expand, what
happens if the three producers vote no.

MR. DUBLER answered that those agreenments are currently being

negoti ated. The position that the state and AG)C has taken is
that no party can bl ock an expansi on.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- Cct ober 29, 2015



3:22:13 PM
CHAI R G ESSEL asked whether the party making the expansion pays
for the cost.

MR. DUBLER said that is another one of the negotiating points.

SENATOR STEDMAN sai d the expansion point has been argued during
the proposed transcontinental line and now during the LNG
proj ect and has never been resol ved.

MR. DUBLER turned to AGC s role in Alaska LNG He said that
AGDC has signed the Joint Venture Agreenent, which puts it in
partnership with the three producers and TransCanada. AGDC hol ds
the state's 25 percent equity interest in the LNG facility
(downstream conmponent) of the integrated project. It has nenbers
on the Sponsor Goup, Mnagenent Conmittee, and the Project
Steering Conmttee. It participates in integrated project
decisions and in commercial negotiations related to marketing,
expansion, third-party access, and donestic gas supply. AGC is
pl anni ng and devel opi ng of f-takes for in-state gas deliveries.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked how the Board will deal wth industry
negotiations and confidentiality issues once TransCanada exits
and AGDC becones the negotiator for md-stream |iquefaction,
and the conditioning plant.

MR. DUBLER answered that two of the Board nenbers have signed
confidentiality agreenents, John Burns and Dave Cruz.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked for the nanes of the other Board nenbers.

MR RICHARDS listed them Hugh Short, Chris H adick, Heidi
Drygas, Richard Halford, and Joey Merrick

SENATOR COGHILL asked if all menbers would be signing
confidentiality agreenments.

MR. DUBLER answered that AGDC is gathering public comments as to
how confidential negotiations should be handl ed.

SENATOR COCGHI LL asked if other nenbers of the AKLNG team have
commented on that issue.

MR. DUBLER said yes.

3:28: 20 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- Cct ober 29, 2015



SENATOR COSTELLO stated that she is surprised that the
representative to the Project Managenent Team (PMI) hasn't been
deci ded.

MR. DUBLER explained that the PMI is nade up of secondees from
all co-venturers.

MR RICHARDS offered to describe the PMI structure.

CHAIR G ESSEL w shed to hear nore about the confidentiality
agreenments. She asked who drafted those regul ations.

KEN  VASSAR, Cener al Counsel , Al aska Gasline Devel opnent
Cor por ati on (AGDQO) , rel ated t hat t he evol ution of
confidentiality with AGC began with a private industry nodel
where everything is confidential. He said that AKLNG signed
several agreenents that followed that nodel. He reported that
Governor Walker's view is that public business should be open
and transparent and believes that only those things that need to
be kept confidential should be the subject of confidentiality
agreenents.

He said the regulations were drafted in close discussion and
cooperation with the Ofice of the Attorney General and, in
particular, with Jerry Juday, Assistant Attorney General, Labor
and State Affairs Section in the Department of Law, to represent
AGDC. He pointed out that Senate Bill 138 altered AGXC s | aws
for negotiations related to AKLNG The regulations are still in
draft form and have been through a hearing process. The
producers have offered many comments. The plan is to review
t hose comment s, formul ate responses, and t ake t hose
recommendations to the Board at the next neeting. The Board w ||
t hen determ ne whether to adopt the regul ations.

3:34: 39 PM

CHAIR GESSEL said M. Vassar presented a contrast of
confidentiality nodels, the private industry nodel and an
adm ni strative view that things should be nore open. She assuned
ACGDC adopted the nore open nodel. She inquired what would
happened if the conpanies don't agree with the nore open nodel .

MR. VASSAR answered that it's safe to say that the producers
don't |ike the nore open nodel, but they have submtted
comments. He predicted there would be further discussion on it.

He clarified that the private industry nodel goes back to
creation of AGDC. It included a provision to seek information

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- Cct ober 29, 2015



from private industry, which has no obligation to provide that
information. State governnent takes an opposite approach to
confidentiality and includes the Public Records Act and the Open
Meetings Act. It starts with the premise that the public's work
should be done in the open and the current administration is a
strong advocate of that prem se. He concluded that a decision
point is comng up as to how to reach an accord with private
i ndustry and find comon ground.

CHAIR QG ESSEL comrented that conpanies keep certain data
confidential in order to maximze the value of the state's
resources when selling gas to consuners. She offered that the
State of Alaska mght adopt Norway's nodel of beconming a
busi ness.

3:39:48 PM

MR. DUBLER showed a picture of AKLNG project participation by
owner and interest. He highlighted governance-related issues
such as equity alignnment with TransCanada. The state's share of
gas in the project is not equal to its current equity in the
integrated project. Currently, the state does not have ful
voting participation in all project decisions. If TransCanada
exits, AGDC would have full wvoting rights on each project
conponent and in all integrated project decisions.

CHAIR G ESSEL asked how many tines there have been voting
conflicts under the partnership with TransCanada.

MR. DUBLER replied that there have been none yet, but there is
potential for cost-related conflicts.

3:42: 54 PM
SENATOR M CCICHE clarified that TransCanada's spending m ght be
directed nore toward their interests, not | ess cost consci ous.

MR. DUBLER agr eed.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked what other issues besides the 48-inch
expansi on m ght be voted on soon.

MR. DUBLER expl ained that imediate issues are the work program
budget and the overall budget for 2016. After those wll cone
all agreements currently being worked on.

SENATOR COCGHI LL wanted a short list of what itens nmake up the
budgets, both due in Decenber.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -9- Cct ober 29, 2015



MR. DUBLER answered the work program budget is a detailed
description of work that will be done in the next cal endar year,
i ncluding all engi neering work.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked about scope changes.

MR. Dubler said those have been proposed by the PMI to the
managenent committee and will be voted on in early Decenber

SENATOR COGHILL asked if the voting nethodology is by unaninous
consent .

MR. DUBLER said that was correct for the work program budget and
al | ot her budgets.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked about additional risks the state
m ght incur by taking a larger equity share, such as abandonnent
and environnmental liabilities.

3:47.:26 PM

MR. DUBLER answered that in the agreenent with TransCanada, al
such costs are passed directly to the state, so the state would
be taking on no additional risk by buying out TransCanada. He
said there would be the same risk, but tw ce the reward.

SENATOR W EL ECHOWEKI request ed clarification regar di ng
TransCanada's equity costs in the case of abandonnent in the
future.

MR. DUBLER understood that TransCanada would be liable. He
offered to find out for sure.

CHAI R G ESSEL asked for M. Vasser's position.

MR. DUBLER answered that M. Vasser is AGX s general counsel
not the counsel on the AKLNG Project.

CHAI R 3 ESSEL asked what M. Vasser's role would be if the state
buys out TransCanada.

MR. DUBLER replied that he would remain AGDC s general counsel
The work of drafting agreenents and docunents is the statutory
obligation of the Attorney General's Ofi ce.

3:50: 44 PM
DAN FAUSKE, President, Alaska Gasline Developnent Corporation
(AGDC) Depar t ment of Commer ce, Community and Econom c

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 10- Cct ober 29, 2015



Devel opnent (DCCED), clarified that AGC is not a signhator to
the present agreenent. That is wunder the domain of the
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Ofice of the
Attorney Ceneral.

MR. DUBLER di scussed AKLNG Project governance. In the Sponsors
Goup there are seven project sponsors which undertake high
| evel project reviews, advance project enabling agreenents, and
deal wth fiscal and commercial issues. Both DNR and DOR are
included in this group. The Mnagenent Conmittee consists of
joint venture agreenent partners, equity investors and overall
oversight and control of project developnent. It does not have
any state agency representation. The project steering conmttee
is a group of engineers who provide guidance and technical
oversight of the PMI and advises the Managenent Committee on
technical issues. He stated that AGC sits on all three
committees.

MR. RICHARDS showed a chart that depicts the nakeup of the
Proj ect Managenent Team (PMI). He said ExxonMobil holds the |ead
position with Steve Butt as the Senior Project WMnager. The
functional leads for all of the major projects report to M.
Butt. He noted that TransCanada currently has two individuals
in the | eadership structure of the PMI

In response to Senator Costello's question regarding who would
fill TransCanada's role after they exit, M. R chards reported
that the two individuals would remain in their positions unti

May. He noted that PMI hires engineering and specialist
contractors to advance design efforts. He said that AGC wll

fill positions that beconme available within the PMI across the
spectrum of functional |I|eads. He described the process of
filling vacanci es.

3:56: 36 PM

SENATOR COSTELLO inquired if the qualifications for the "best
player”™ to fill a vacancy can change as the project progresses

She also asked if AGDC is ready to take on the project because
their budget for it pales in conparison to their budget for the
Al aska Stand Al one Pi peline (ASAP) work.

MR. RI CHARDS answered that AGDC has just conpleted the Pre-FEED
and the FEED efforts for ASAP and nost of their work is
finished. Those enployees are qualified to fill the positions
vacat ed by TransCanada.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- Cct ober 29, 2015



SENATOR COSTELLO asked whether those positions can be
i nt erchanged or changed as tine goes on.

MR. RICHARDS answered that the person hired will stay in the
position until the job is done.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked how the Board's vote is transmitted to
t hat i ndi vi dual .

MR. DUBLER answered that the Board does not vote on PMI-Ievel
appointnments; that is done at the nmanagenent | evel.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked who will be the decision-mkers when the
state has a voi ce.

MR. DUBLER answered that the state currently has a voice on
AGDC. The reason there is not a state manager in the top two
tiers is because in 2014 ASAP was in full force and there were
no extra bodies to put into the project. \Wen an opening cones
up in the PMI, AGDC and the other co-venturers would recomend
persons to fill it. If it is a lower-level position, the top two
tiers would get together and decide who to hire. If the position
was in the top two tiers, the resunes would go to the Managenent
Commttee for a vote. There is a healthy tension between
producers every time there is an opening, but the process has
been working well so far.

MR. RICHARDS reported that they just received a nomnation
request from AGDC for a position on the PM.

CHAIR G ESSEL inquired if the position was for the |iquifaction
facility.

MR RICHARDS said it was.

SENATOR COSTELLO conmented that finding out who is in charge is
very conpli cat ed.

4. 05: 04 PM
SENATOR COGHI LL asked if the seconded enpl oyees serve at AGDC s
pl easur e.

MR. DUBLER said yes. They would be enployees of AGDC, but also
remai n enpl oyees of their original conpanies. They report to the
PMI and are paid by the co-venturers who submit a nonthly bill
to the project and are reinbursed for their costs.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- Cct ober 29, 2015



SENATOR COGHILL said he appreciates that TransCanada engi neers
will remain on the project.

MR. DUBLER pointed out that AGDC is back in the pipeline
busi ness - the AKLNG project.

CHAIR G ESSEL asked for an explanation of the various chart
handout s.

MR. RICHARDS referred to AGDC s FY 2016 organizational chart
which identifies the executive level down to the Position
Control Nunbers (PCN) that were afforded to the corporation by
the | egislature.

CHAIR GQESSEL recalled a conversation where Dan Fauske,
President of ACGDC, said he could fire Attorney Rigdon Boykin.
She asked where M. Boykin could be found on the chart. She al so
recall ed that the Board approved his continued contract.

MR. RICHARDS pointed out that the chart represents ACDC s
enpl oyees and there are nmany contractors who don't show up on
t he chart.

MR. FAUSKE related that M. Boykin is a contractor, chief
negotiator for AGDC, and liaison to the Ofice of the Governor,
and to date, he has done a great job working on negotiated
contracts for AGDC. M. Fauske stressed that there is an
unbel i evable amount of work behind the scenes at AGC He
related that M. Boykin's contract is authorized until the end
of the year and will be reevaluated at that tine.

4:12: 24 PM
CHAIR G ESSEL asked if M. Boykin was hired md-year and his
contract lasts until the end of Decenber.

MR. FAUSKE sai d yes.

CHAIR G ESSEL stated that M. Boykin is paid $120,000 a nonth.
She conpared that to DNR s request for $840,000 for an inportant
mar keting position. She asked if the DNR position would be paid
out of the AKLNG fund.

MR. FAUSKE responded that M. Boykin's contract will be reduced
to $100,000 for the last two months. The DNR position wll be
paid by a conbination of the AKLNG and ASAP in-state gasline
funds at a rate of 85 percent ASAP and 15 percent AKLNG He
added that that ratio is how a lot of contracted costs are

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 13- Cct ober 29, 2015



all ocated. The whole corporate nechanism is wusing a cost
allocation fornmula in order to keep track of where the funds go.

CHAIR A ESSEL questioned the 85 percent ASAP allocation since
that project was nearly finished.

MR. DUBLER explained that the <cost allocation nethod was
approved by the Board of directors last year. He clarified that
the dollar anpbunts that are spent by the AKLNG project are
rather large, but the actual volunme of invoices is snmall. He
expl ai ned how various costs are all ocat ed.

SENATOR STOLTZE asked whether M. Boykin was hired in
consultation wth the Board or unilaterally.

MR. FAUSKE related that the negotiation took place with him
advising the Board. He said he has the authority to do this
hinsel f, but wanted the Board's involvenent also. There was not
a technical vote and the Board allowed himto make the decision.
He added that M. Boykin originally started in the Governor's
Ofice.

SENATOR STOLTZE requested the m nutes of AGDC s Board neeting.
MR. FAUSKE agreed to provide them

4:17: 36 PM

SENATOR STOLTZE asked for information on the Request for
Proposal (RFP) process when hiring M. Boykin in order to
explain high salaries to his constituents.

MR. FAUSKE agreed to do so. He commented that M. Boykin started
with a negotiated salary in the Governor's Ofice and his salary
was in place when he asked M. Boykin to take on AGDC s contract
and there was no negotiation of his salary. He stressed that
AGDC does not abuse this nmethod. He noted that AGDC is exenpted
from the Adm nistrative Procedures Act, but tries to adm nister
all contracts through an RFP process. This situation was unique,
but in conpliance with the process in place.

SENATOR STOLTZE he reiterated the nethod of hiring M. Boykin.

MR. FAUSKE said that was one way to put it. It was noved out of
the Governor's Ofice to AGDC.

4:21:12 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- Cct ober 29, 2015



SENATOR COSTELLO referred to AGC s Septenber 23 neeting and
requested when the Board nakes decisions that they are
transparent. She gave an exanple of when the Board canme out of
executive session and voted to create two subsidiaries of AGCD
She suggested the Board cite their authority and explain the
rational e behind decisions so the public can better understand
their reasoning. She requested the reason the Board created the
two subsidiaries.

MR. VASSAR responded that it is part of the evolution of the
AKLNG Project because AGC needs to prepare for instate
distribution of the gas. This was discussed at a previous Board
neeting a year ago, but the time wasn't ripe then. The creation
of AGDC s gas aggregator conpany is intended to be the
subsidiary of AGC that will provide for the gas that is to be
distributed in-state. He pointed out that it is comon to
di scuss those things in executive sessions because of AKLNG s
confidentiality agreenents.

SENATOR COSTELLO said she wunderstood AGDC s power to set up
subsidiaries. She requested an explanation of the second
subsi di ary corporation.

MR. VASSAR replied the second corporation is an asset holding
conpany, which is related to a TransCanada buyout. Both
subsidiaries are sinply in place for when and if they are
needed.

CHAIR G ESSEL comrented that the TransCanada buyout has been in
process for a while.

4:29:31 PM
SENATOR COGHI LL asked if the holding conpany mrrors a current
TransCanada hol di ng conpany.

MR. DUBLER answered that the hol ding conpany was set up to hold
all assets from the AKLNG Project, not just those from
TransCanada. Additional subsidiaries will nost likely be set up

It is a typical arrangenent for corporations to segregate
busi nesses so that if one runs into the snag it doesn't affect
ot hers.

SENATOR COGHILL said it is apparent AGC is working from ASAP
into AKLNG Project delivery. He asked if AGDC anticipates any
nore scope changes.

MR. DUBLER said no.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -15- Cct ober 29, 2015



SENATOR COGHI LL asked whether the idea to create subsidiaries
cane to the Board from the Governor's Ofice or fromwthin the
Boar d.

MR. DUBLER answered that it was recomended by M. Boykin to the
Board, which had already considered the idea. It seened the
right time to do it.

CHAIR G ESSEL commented that Senator Costello's statenent
related to confidentiality agreenents and transparency issues.

4:33:12 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if Board neetings are open to the
publi c.

MR. DUBLER sai d yes.

MR. RICHARDS turned to the topic of AGDC s responsibility for
devel opi ng pi pelines and other nechanisns for delivering natural
gas in-state. He said AGDC has conpleted a forecast of in-state
natural gas demand and a prelimnary cost estimate for gas off-
take facilities. It has developed a franework to assist policy
makers in evaluating in-state off-take infrastructure. It has
also authorize the formation of a subsidiary capable of
aggregating in-state gas denmand.

CHAI R G ESSEL recogni zed Representative Vazquez.

CHAI R G ESSEL asked for clarification whether AGC was funded to
provi de for the off-takes.

MR. RICHARDS explained that AGDC has not been funded for any
construction activities, but has done cost studies regarding
t hem

CHAIR G ESSEL referred to the uncodified portion of Senate Bil
138 that instructs AGDC to collaborate with the Al aska Energy
Authority (AEA) to consider infrastructure to deliver a North
Sl ope gas pipeline. She asked if the state would be expected to
fund the infrastructure and actual offtake points to
conmuni ties.

MR. RICHARDS replied that the AKLNG Project envisioned five

of ftake points and AGDC has | ooked at the spectrum of offtake
volunes and the facilities needed and all related conponents. He

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 16- Cct ober 29, 2015



said AGDC has come up with four discreet offtake kits - Macro
mni, macro, mcro, and nano - with cost estimates.

MR. DUBLER addressed the costs of the various off-take facility
sizes. He assunmed there would be some form of subsidies,
especially for very small comunities. He said the Enstar system
in Anchorage and in the Mat-Su Valley has been funded through
Enstar and ratepayers. The difference between that system and
smal |l communities is volune of people and density of popul ation.

4:40: 17 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked what the tariffs would be for each
size of facility.

MR. DUBLER said they have that information in a planned
presentation at the next Board neeting and they would be happy
to nake it available to the legislature. He added that it would
be about a $100 tariff for small conmmunities.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked if the aggregator corporation would | ook
at this.

MR. DUBLER replied the aggregator function wouldn't be providing
the wutility services; a state or private entity would. The
aggregator would sit between the three producers, DNR and the
utilities. The Regulatory Comm ssion of Alaska (RCA) would have
oversight if the producers have to deal with nore than ten
entities; if the aggregator sits in the mddle, that would not
be the case and the Federal Energy Regul atory Conm ssion (FERC)
woul d have oversi ght.

4:43: 27 PM
SENATOR COGHILL asked if the subsidiary would cone under the
direction of the Board and need a firewall.

MR. DUBLER understood that both could have the sane Board, but
woul d need a different staff.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if comunities are required to go through
t he aggregator corporation or whether they have the flexibility
to make agreenents with another entity.

MR. DUBLER answered that they could to it on their own. He

pointed out that small comunities would want to use the
aggregator in order to get a better deal

SENATE RES COW TTEE -17- Cct ober 29, 2015



SENATOR COSTELLO suggested that, conceptually, the aggregator
corporation could be conpeting with another corporation for the
busi ness.

MR. DUBLER said, in theory, yes.

SENATOR COSTELLO observed that the mnutes state that the Board
woul d serve both corporations.

MR. DUBLER agr eed.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if AGDC has had any success in
negoti ating gas prices with the producers.

MR. DUBLER answered no. The delivery price is dependent on many
factors.

CHAIR G ESSEL said the state won't have to pay a tariff as part
owner of the pipeline.

MR. DUBLER explained that communities would pay the state a
transportation charge and cost of gas. The state's plan is to
have all parties to provide a pro rata share for gas for in-
state use.

CHAIR G ESSEL asked what the state's priority would be if it
could get a higher price for exported LNG than for in-state use.

MR. DUBLER replied that AGXC is not the gas owner; the gas
owners are DNR and the three producers. The owners would
determine the price of gas either through negotiations with the
aggregator, Enstar, or other utilities. The in-state gas portion
is a concept that the producers and the state are behind, but
the pricing will not be a public discussion. He stated that in-
state gas will be delivered regardless. He explained the concept
of netback pricing.

MR. FAUSKE added that House Bill 4 mandates the delivery of gas
to Al askans at the | owest possible cost and Senate Bill 138 says
to maxim ze the state's resources. He enphasized the difficulty
of gas pricing, noting that the nmethod of gas delivery has not
been determ ned. He noted that a |ot of pre-engineering has been
done. He said he cannot envision a pipeline not getting gas to
citizens.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 18- Cct ober 29, 2015



CHAIR G ESSEL comented that AGDC and DOTPF have done studies
related to transportation of gas. She used a Yukon River bridge
as an exanpl e.

MR. RICHARDS said one study was for a new bridge on a new
alignnment as part of the pre-FEED work. He gave several
exanpl es.

4:55:35 PM
MR. RICHARDS said the next discussion would be about in-state
gas demand forecasting.

4:56: 22 PM

LI EZA WLCOX, Commercial Advisor, Alaska Gasline Devel opnment
Corporation (AGDC), explained that AGDC has conpleted a demand
forecast for the period of 2015 to 2040 for natural gas use in
Al aska. They did this to ensure that AGC, DNR, and the state
could fulfill statutory and corporate obligations to provide
instate gas to Al askans and to provide a precise picture of what
the nodel and design would | ook |ike. The nunber that has been
used - 500 mllion standard cubic feet per day (500 MVSCCF/ D)
was too broad and equates to a high nonthly w nter use of gas,
but there are many ot her vari abl es.

She reported that AGDC analyzed  historical nat ur al gas

production and consunption data, identified existing and
pot enti al demand segnents, devel oped a range of demand
assunptions, and identified the nost likely forecast scenarios

t hrough 2040. She terned the anal ysis a broad econom c met hod.

4:59: 34 PM

M5. WLCOX showed a graph of base case estimates for in-state
natural gas demand by gas providers, utilities, and other users,
and which includes population growh predictions. The graph
shows a steady increase into the future. The study assunmes that
Cook Inlet would continue to produce gas.

She showed a nunerical summary of the previous chart. She
concluded that the project volunes are nore than adequate to
neet the state demand grow h.

5:04: 38 PM
M5. WLCOX explained how the new gas demands in snall
comuni ties woul d be devel oped and suppli ed.

MR. RICHARDS related that the purpose of AKLNG is not only to
nmeet revenue needs but also to provide long-term gas to neet

SENATE RES COW TTEE -19- Cct ober 29, 2015



energy needs. He pointed out that the state's financia

conmmitment to the project should also consider off-take
facilities, transmssion lines and other in-state distributions
systens, as well as hone conversion costs. He said AGDC and DNR
are developing a framework to assist policymakers in eval uation
options and working with AEA to evaluate alternative neans of
del i very.

5:05: 57 PM

He provided information about AGDC s evaluation franmework which
was built on work done for the Al aska Stand Al one Pipeline
(ASAP). They identified the facilities required to neet the
existing in-state demand, to include off-take areas, and are
assessing the technical and economc feasibility of comrunities
within close proximty to access gas. They are also eval uating,
wi th AEA, alternative neans of delivery.

He reviewed the schematic of gas supply to export and off-take
points to service districts and hones. AGDC is |ooking at costs
to provide for that total picture, and is trying to identify
project-related and non-project-rel ated costs.

CHAIR G ESSEL said one of the conplexities is the two different
grades of gas needed, one for export and one for consuners.

MR. RICHARDS agreed. He added that for ASAP, utility grade gas
is needed, but for AKLNG export grade gas is needed. He said
nore work i s needed on this issue.

5:09: 56 PM

He reported on the progress to date on the in-state gasline
project. He said about 20 potential interconnection points have
been identified along the pipeline corridor. Some comunities
would be best served from a commobn access point, off-take
facility, and lateral distribution lines. AGDC has devel oped
cost estimates for off-take facilities, excluding | ocal
di stribution and appliance conversi on costs.

5:11: 09 PM

MR. RI CHARDS concl uded that AGDC has nade no final decisions and
no public noney has been appropriated for the construction of
in-state off-take facilities or distribution systens. User fees
and tax assessnments alone will not be sufficient to finance the
new gas distribution systens. It may be a phased approach wth
sone facilities built during construction and others at a later
date based on demand.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 20- Cct ober 29, 2015



CHAI R G ESSEL asked which resource report this was from
MR. RICHARDS said it was fromreport five.

CHAIR G ESSEL asked if AGC s work will nesh with the AKLNG
wor K.

MR. RI CHARDS said AGDC is part of AKLNG

5:12: 29 PM
SENATOR COSTELLO asked if AGC is aware of the new vision that
Governor Wl ker has regarding the gasline.

MR. DUBLER requested clarification.

SENATOR COSTELLO referenced the Board mnutes from Septenber 23,
where there was a discussion of a proposed constitutional
anmendnent .

MR DUBLER deferred to M. Vassar to answer.

MR. VASSAR responded that this relates to the concept of fiscal
stability. The producers want as nuch certainty as possible
regarding the tax clinmate in Alaska if they are going to invest
a great deal of noney in the pipeline. The producers would |ike
a set rate or a limtation on the anmpbunt of the tax over the
period of financing for the project. The state cannot contract
away its taxing ability, hence the need for a constitutional
amendment .

MR. DUBLER added that future |egislatures cannot be bound by a
fixed tax rate into the future.

CHAIR G ESSEL noted a tine constraint in that the legislature
woul d have to approve of the constitutional anmendnent before it
is put on the ballot for the Novenber el ection.

SENATOR COSTELLO requested a copy of proposed regulations on
confidentiality.

5:18: 00 PM
SENATOR STOLTZE suggested that the adm nistration should define
the project nore clearly for consuners.

CHAIR G ESSEL said legislators from Mat-Su Valley are having

difficulty explaining that the economcs of the project nmake a
gas-line unlikely in parts of that area. She requested help from

SENATE RES COW TTEE -21- Cct ober 29, 2015



AGDC to help explain the reasoning for that. She noted that a
private conpany is looking at barging gas to the area and she
t hought private sector innovation mght help neet their gas
needs.

CHAIR G ESSEL noted she has confidentiality regulations in her
bi nder which she will distribute to the conmttee.

She thanked the presenters.
5:23:31 PM

CHAI R G ESSEL adjourned the Senate Resources Standing Conmittee
neeting at 5:23 p.m

SENATE RES COW TTEE -22- Cct ober 29, 2015



